

Angela Larson

From: Webmaster
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:23 AM
To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez
Subject: City of Chula Vista: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Web Form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Updated
Date & Time: 09/25/2019 9:22 AM
Response #: 5
Submitter ID: 66716
IP address: 2600:1700:4fa0:6130:50af:3461:5ec8:b3d6
Time to complete: 16 min. , 53 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on Historic Preservation Commission

1. **Prefix**

(o) Mrs.

2. **First and Last Name**

Devon Boyd

3. **Email**

[REDACTED]

4. **Residence Address**

[REDACTED]

5. **City**

Chula Vista

6. **ZIP Code**

91911

7. **Primary Phone**

[REDACTED]

8. **Secondary Phone**

[REDACTED]

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

Yes

11. How Long?

17 years on and off

12. Employer

Retired

13. Occupation

Retired

14. Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience: (select as many as applicable)

History

Other - Please describe

Historical Chula Vista

15. Are you a California licensed real estate agent?

No

16. Please describe your interest, experience or special knowledge in Historic Preservation. (250 words or less)

Both sides of my families came to Chula Vista in the early 1920s. My father and his aunt's home are historical residences here in Chula Vista. I myself have lived in Chula Vista on and off for over 17 years. I first came here as a child in 1955 and then came back in my high school years 1967 through 1970. I graduated from Chula Vista high school in 1970. I remained here after high school until 1972 when I married my husband who also attended Chula Vista high school and graduated in 1970. . Then in 2010 we decided to retire here and have been here ever since. Even though I have not lived in Chula Vista my entire life, I feel it is my "hometown" . Since moving back, I have tried to get as involved as I can. Being considered for this board is something I know I can contribute to with my wealth of knowledge.

17. Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission

Yes

18. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?

Not answered

19. Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, I understand:

-If I am currently serving on a board or commission, I must resign from my current board or commission if I am appointed.

-I must have served at least 12 months on my current board or commission in order to be appointed to another board or commission.

I have read and acknowledged the above statement.

20. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

No

21. If yes, please list them

Not answered

22. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Historic Preservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)

As stated previously, I have a wealth of knowledge about Chula Vista which I know would be beneficial to this board. I know there are a lot of historical areas of Chula Vista that need to be recognized and preserved which I want to help with.

23. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

Devon's board resume.pdf

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Historic Preservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

25.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Historic Preservation Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

Objectives

To become a member of a board/commission.

Experience

Providence High School, 511 S. Buena Vista St., Burbank, CA
91505

August 2000-June 2010

Teacher - Accounting and Computer Science

Responsible for planning daily lessons which included lecture, problem solving, definitions, and oral question and answers. Submitted daily lessons a week in advance to supervisor. Substituted for other teachers of various subjects where needed. Taught grade levels 9th through 12th.

9th/10th Grade Academic Counselor

Responsible for assisting students with academic needs no matter the level. Planned and executed academic assessment testing such as PSAT, ACT, and AP for all grade levels. Planned and executed all parent meetings once a month. Kept confidential records of all 9th and 10th grade students and met with each one individually. Assisted Curriculum Dean with assigning students to classes as needed or requested. Assisted Principal and Deans with student meetings and/or needs where warranted. Advisor for California Scholarship Federation, an academic program for high level students. Discovered and informed students of any outside academic programs such as the American Legion high school speech scholarship and the Miss Teen Los Angeles scholarship pageant. Developed and implemented Freshman Seminar, a “club” for all 9th grade students. Additional re-

responsibilities included supervision of two employees, performing quarterly employee assessments, planning and implementing quarterly parents' meetings, attending monthly administration meetings, assuming any

Scripps Healthcare

January 1999-December 1999

Customer Service

Assisted members with complaints, concerns, or questions regarding their healthcare benefits. Investigated and completed any and all requests. Trained new customer service employees. Promoted within 6 months of employment.

Physician Credentialing

Gathered and assessed all new physician applicant credentialing documents. Created a data file for this information. Updated files and contacted new physician applicant if more documentation was warranted. Presented information to Credentialing Committee for their consideration.

Education

Mount Saint Mary's College, Doheny Campus, 10 Chester Pl., Los Angeles CA 9007

Masters of Education

Attended January 2003-June 2009

California State University, Northridge, 18111 Nordhoff St., Northridge CA 91330-8207

Bachelor of Science Health Science/Administration

Attended September 1996-January 1998

References

Claire Hickey, Administration, Providence High School

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Michele Schulte, Administration, St. Jude the Apostle School

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Angela Larson

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:37 AM
To: CityClerk; Leilani Hines; Adrianna Hernandez
Subject: City of Chula Vista: Housing Advisory Commission Application

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Housing Advisory Commission Application
Date & Time: 01/09/2020 10:36 AM
Response #: 26
Submitter ID: 71341
IP address: 98.173.54.165
Time to complete: 8 min. , 41 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Housing Advisory Commission

1. **Prefix**
(o) Mr.
 2. **First and Last Name**
Maria Carolina Hoyos
 3. **Email**
[REDACTED]
 4. **Residence Address**
[REDACTED]
 5. **City**
CHULA VISTA
 6. **ZIP Code**
91915
 7. **Primary Phone**
[REDACTED]
 8. **Secondary Phone**
Not answered
-

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

11. How Long?

2

12. Employer

Secure Funding Group

13. Occupation

Mortgage Loan Officer

14. Please select the seats for which you are interested and qualify: (select as many as applicable)

Housing Authority Tenant Representative (this member shall, at the time of their appointments and throughout their terms, reside in assisted housing or receive Section 8 rental housing assistance from the Housing Authority)

15. If you selected the Expertise Seat above, please describe your expertise and experience in the listed field(s). (250 words or less)

Housing Authority Tenant Representative

16. Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission

(o) No

17. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?

Not answered

18. Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, I understand:

-If I am currently serving on a board or commission, I must resign from my current board or commission if I am appointed.

-I must have served at least 12 months on my current board or commission in order to be appointed to another board or commission.

(o) I have read and acknowledged the above statement.

19. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

(o) Yes

20. If yes, please list them

Maria C Hoyos

21. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Housing Advisory Commissioner? (250 words or less)

As A Mortgage Loan Officer and a Hispanic citizen, I see on a daily bases the need in our community for affordable housing, not only to buy but to rent. so I saw this opportunity to be part of something better and bigger.

Also, I believe in the importance of giving back to our community. in the city of chula vista

22. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

23. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Housing Advisory Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Housing Advisory Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

Angela Larson

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:43 AM
To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez
Subject: City of Chula Vista: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Web Form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Updated
Date & Time: 09/26/2019 8:42 AM
Response #: 6
Submitter ID: 66750
IP address: 2600:1700:4fa0:41a0:3096:f54a:26b1:1ea6
Time to complete: 36 min. , 29 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on Historic Preservation Commission

1. **Prefix**

(o) Mrs.

2. **First and Last Name**

Genie Irish

3. **Email**

[REDACTED]

4. **Residence Address**

[REDACTED]

5. **City**

Chula Vista

6. **ZIP Code**

91910

7. **Primary Phone**

[REDACTED]

8. **Secondary Phone**

[REDACTED]

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

Yes

11. How Long?

3 years

12. Employer

Self Employed

13. Occupation

Realtor

14. Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience: (select as many as applicable)

Other - Please describe

Real estate

15. Are you a California licensed real estate agent?

Yes

16. Please describe your interest, experience or special knowledge in Historic Preservation. (250 words or less)

Historic homes and preservation have always been of interest. I often attend the La Mesa Historic home tour. Before I moved to Chula Vista (raised in Imperial Beach), I lived in City Heights. Both homes I own are 1926 Craftsman like homes, the beauty of these homes runs near and dear to my heart. I have sold numerous pre 1950's homes and understand their sustainability. I understand their original makings clay to cast iron, etc the foundation or post and pier systems and most importantly from some studies the framing and lines that make historic homes unique.

17. Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission

No

18. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?

Not answered

19. Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, I understand:

-If I am currently serving on a board or commission, I must resign from my current board or commission if I am appointed.

-I must have served at least 12 months on my current board or commission in order to be appointed to another board or commission.

I have read and acknowledged the above statement.

20. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

Yes

21. If yes, please list them

Nestor/Imperial Beach health board member

22. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Historic Preservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)

I think historic preservation is important to continue in our city. The eyes of the county and investors through the world have their eyes on Chula Vista. The continuous growth and redevelopment can alter the face of many of these original homes if we don't continue to share it's beauty and historic importance. I always share and participate in the Lemon Festival and I am always surprised how many South Bay citizens aren't aware of it's significance. Chula Vista offers so much history and I want to make sure we are continuously sharing that information. Through education citizens will grow to appreciate the beauty we have street to street in our community. I hope my experience in selling older homes, owning older homes and the construction/maintenance experience of them can assist in any way possible.

23. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

GIRISH resume.pdf

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Historic Preservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

25.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Historic Preservation Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



CONTACT

PHONE:
[REDACTED]

WEBSITE:
<https://www.genieirish.com/>

EMAIL:
[REDACTED]

PROFILE

Born and raised in San Diego (Imperial Beach) As a first generation American, As a kid, my entrepreneurial spirit began with the typical lemonade stand on Saturday mornings. It continued as I used my savings to buy and sell Mexican candy on the playground. I've built my business by learning from the best of the best in San Diego and San Francisco. Starting my early 20's I worked as an assistant learning the true bones of a transaction, problem solving and most importantly the legal aspects of each file. A true experience I say has made me the agent I am today, truly building my business from the ground up.

GENIE IRISH

REALTOR

EDUCATION & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

San Diego City College
2001 - 2007
Political Science, Spanish
San Diego State University
1999 - 2002
Political Science

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce- Member since 2018
NAHREP member since 2018
Board member of IB & Nestor Health Clinic, 2016-early 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Compass
Realtor
July 2018 to Present

Keller Williams Realty
Realtor
August 2013 to July 2018

Skoglin Real Estate Inc. Office Manager
August 2003–August 2007, August 2011

McGuire Real Estate -San Francisco
April 2010–August 2011

Recognition

SD Top Producers- Top 500 in SD County
SDAR Award of Excellence, GOLD 2017, 2018
KW Rookie of the Year- Southern CA 2014